No. D.w-zﬂqm,,-'__(g_iq
Himachal Pradesh Forest De ent _
Dated Bilaspur, the. SJ: r/{'g'az

From: CCF Bilaspur.

Subject:-

Sir,

on the subject cited dbove.

To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCE (FCA)
C'o Pr.CCE (HoFFiHP. Shimls

Diversion of 0.3122 ha. of forest land for the c/o link roud

Chanjyar to Kaloh km. 0/00 to 2/690 with the jurisdiction of
Bilaspur Forest Division. in Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

pis

Kindly refer to Gol letter No. EC/HPR/CS /141 2022 dated 10107032

2 The point-wise replvinformation 1o the shortcomings as furnished e
~DFO Bilaspur is g5 under -

Sr. EDS/Observations Reply to EDS

No.

As violation has been reported in the
extanl proposal, therefore, clarification’
documents’ justifications on the following
points may be providediuploaded:-

(1} The action taken report against the |
| violators as per Para 1.21(i) & /or
; (i) of FCA Guidelines may be
submitted’ uploaded in the portal.
Action taken by the Swate Goe
ot being able 1o prevent the use of

'mrdmsidﬂms..ﬁ'smdil'hnaﬁmi' ¢

As per user agency a road having lenmth of
approximately 590 mtr. with 3 mir. Width Bas been

constructed long time ago by local 'ﬁﬁm

his office about the action taken
However. as per Para 1.21(i), pe

''''''



.__-—--—'_'

"'ﬁ“\ifT‘}?F' (7S WA-Iink  Road Chanjyar 2
i r}}mww dafed 22 Oet, 2021 Lser a;gﬁﬂ;i
has further certified that PR has been initiated &
same will be completed before the final approvel il
this regard undertaking of Administrative Approval
s been uploaded online against  additional |

information detall by the user apency. e
5 RLHDLLIWE area of UPF & DPF shull be | Meedful has been done.

mentioned in Pare-11, Needful in this
Tepard may be done.

b | iy The dumping siles have  been | (1) User abmm_!, has reported that no Non Forest fand js
proposed e forest land, Therefore, | available in Disit, Bilaspur as all Govt. tand over

| | the State Govl, may explore non | which Gavt. has proprietary rights has been ciassified
| forest  tand  for dumping, If | as Forest land vide Netification No. Ft.(a)-1/52 dawed

| necessarily e dumping sites arg W | 15 Jan, 1952 issued by the ﬁfﬂfﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ' tn.{.';h'wf
| be proposed in the forest land, then | Commissioner of the erstwhile Chief Commissioner’s

| | the area involved in the dumping | province. Also private land is available only fl}ﬂﬂgh

sites must be reduced. Accordingly, | for survival of land hn!d-am s0 dumping sites is not
| the proposal may be revised, possible on the private land,

(ii) The user agency has intimated that the cuiting
required in some reaches for wﬁmmgﬁ already
constructed road because wi‘ﬁa:h --uf proj mad
(already constructed road) is jeeh '

2l
| 1 mirs. So dumping sites are Tﬂauﬁﬁ o ﬂgﬁ l!l
N

i (i) The requirement of dumping sites
al all for an already constructed
| road may be subnitted,

penerated muckhnataﬂa‘: ol ALN, AN
7 | Separate enumeration list of trees standing | |here are no trees standing aver the dui f' ing sites
| al the dumping sites is required to be .
| submitted/ uploaded. ; :
l ] (iy As per DSS, the distance “of | The distance of DA from Nﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬁ il

proposed diversion area from Al | Reserve is about 25 Km,
Naina Devi Ji is 18.73Km,
howeyer, as per State Govi, the
distance is 25Km. The ?lfmﬂn}l-

observed i distance  may Ee
clarified;

(ii) AS per DSS, mwmﬂw, 15 -
t’dﬁ pmlmml m -







